

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM: 6.H

DATE: July 26, 2010

SUBJECT: Institutional Program Review Guidelines

A revised set of program review guidelines have been prepared which incorporate the suggestions of the Council. These guidelines and the related forms are being posted on the AAC website.

It was agreed that these guidelines would be piloted this year. At the end of the year, feedback received will be used to refine these guidelines with the expectation that they will be finalized next summer.

Each campus was asked to submit their schedule of program reviews. As was noted, the latest information available in our office is several years old. To date, BHSU and SDSU have provided this information which is attached.

Finally, each of you was asked to identify any areas that would benefit from a system-wide review in the next year or two. This will be discussed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Discussion

BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY

PROGRAM REVIEW SCHEDULE

2009-2010
- Art
- Education (NCATE)
- Environmental Physical Science
- Music
- Physical Education (NCATE)

2010 - 2011
- Business Administration
- Communication Arts
- Mass Communication
- Psychology

2011-2012
- Biology
- English
- Mathematics
- Spanish
- Speech

2012-2013
- Chemistry
- Physical Science

2013-2014
None

2014-2015
- Outdoor Education
- Technology
- Wellness Management

DRAFT, DRAFT, DRAFT INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAM REVIEW SCHEDULE

May 2010 (Includes NIFA Reviews) *All related majors and minors*

2010-11

Agricultural & Biosystems Engineering (NIFA 2010-11)
Engineering Physics/Physics

English (Delayed from 09-10)
Horticulture, Forestry, Landscape, and Parks [NIFA Fall 2010]
Industrial Management
Modern Languages
Visual Arts (Delayed from 09-10)

2011-12

Communication Studies and Theatre (delayed from 10-11)
Economics [NIFA Incl Entrepreneurial Studies]
Global Studies
Mathematics & Statistics [Incl Computational Science & Statistics]

2012-13

Agricultural Systems Technology
Education and Human Sciences, College of (NIFA)

- Apparel Merchandising
- Consumer Affairs
- Hospitality Management
- Human Development and Family Studies
- Nutrition and Food Science
- Health, Physical Education, and Recreation
- Parks and Recreation Management

2013-14

Dairy Science [NIFA 2013]
General Studies, College of

- General Studies
- Interdisciplinary Studies

Veterinary Science [NIFA 13-14] ADRDL 2013

2014-15

Animal and Range Sciences [NIFA 2014-15]
General Agriculture
Plant Science [Entomology and Plant Pathology] [NIFA 2014-15]

2015-16

Biology and Microbiology [NIFA]

- includes Biology, Environmental Management, Microbiology

Geography & Geographic Information Science
History
Political Science
Rural Sociology [NIFA]
Wildlife and Fisheries Sciences [NIFA]

2016-17

Chemistry and Biochemistry
English
Horticulture, Forestry, Landscape, and Parks
Psychology
Visual Arts

2017-18

Agricultural & Biosystems Engineering (NIFA 2010-11)
Communication Studies and Theatre

Engineering Physics/Physics

Industrial Management
Modern Languages

*Reviews may be moved if BOR so designates

DRAFT DRAFT

South Dakota State University
ACCREDITATION REVIEW SCHEDULE
All related majors and minors

2009-10

Clinical Laboratory Science Clinical Specialization (NAACLS)

2010-11

Athletic Training

Health Promotions

Music

Nursing, College of (RN Upward Mobility, NACC, PhD)

Rehabilitation Counseling (CORE)

2011-12

Education and Human Sciences, College of

- Apparel Merchandising
- Consumer Affairs
- Hospitality Management
- Human Development and Family Studies
- Nutrition and Food Science
- Health, Physical Education, and Recreation
- Parks and Recreation Management

2012-13

Architecture - Preliminary

Aviation (Accreditation)

Computer Science (ABET)

Electronics Engineering Technology (ABET-TAC)

Journalism & Mass Communication

Manufacturing Engineering Technology (ABET-TAC)

2013-14

Education and Human Sciences, College of (AAFCS)

- Agricultural Education, Communication, and Leadership
- Career and Technical Education
- Curriculum and Instruction
- Early Childhood Education
- Educational Administration
- Family and Consumer Sciences Education
- Physical Education Teacher Education

Interior Design (CIDA)

2014-15

Pharmacy, College of [ACPE]

- Pharmacy Practice (PharmD)
- Pharmaceutical Sciences

2015-16

Counseling and Human Resource Development (CACREP)

Agricultural & Biosystems Engineering

Construction Management []

Civil and Environmental Engineering

Electrical Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Software Engineering

2016-17**2017-18**

Architecture (Final)

2018-19

Dietetics

2019-20

*Reviews may be moved if BOR so designates

